



**Community**

MENTAL HEALTH  
CLINTON • EATON • INGHAM

Together we can.

# **CLINTON, EATON and INGHAM COUNTIES COMMUNITY RESOURCES**

Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton and Ingham (CMHA-CEI) does not endorse any particular organization or individual in the resource listing.

The staff has compiled this resource as a general resource to assist you in finding services available in the community. This directory is not meant to be the inclusive of services that exist in the community. There is a much more comprehensive directory that can be accessed by calling 211.



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

<b>GENERAL INFORMATION</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>EMERGENCY NUMBERS</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>MEDICAL ASSISTANCE</b>	<b>3</b>
• HOSPITALS / URGENT CARE .....	3
• MEDICAL ASSISTANCE / PRESCRIPTIONS .....	3
• VISION ASSISTANCE .....	4
• DENTAL ASSISTANCE .....	4
<b>MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES</b>	<b>5</b>
• MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING .....	5
• MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS SERVICES .....	6
• MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES .....	6
<b>SUBSTANCE ABUSE</b>	<b>6</b>
• SUBSTANCE ABUSE .....	6
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b>	<b>7</b>
<b>HOUSING / SHELTERS</b>	<b>8</b>
• PERMANENT HOUSING SOLUTIONS .....	8
• HOUSING AND RENTAL ASSISTANCE .....	8
• EMERGENCY SHELTERS .....	9
• TRANSITIONAL SHELTERS .....	9
• DAY SHELTER / COMMUNITY CENTER .....	10
<b>AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS</b>	<b>10</b>
<b>UTILITIES ASSISTANCE</b>	<b>10</b>
<b>ASSISTANCE FOR THE AGED</b>	<b>11</b>
<b>SERVICES FOR DISABLED PERSONS</b>	<b>11</b>
<b>FOOD</b>	<b>12</b>
• FOOD BANKS... ..	12
• COMMUNITY KITCHENS .....	13
<b>PERSONAL AND FAMILY NEEDS</b>	<b>14</b>
<b>HOUSEHOLD / FURNITURE</b>	<b>14</b>
<b>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</b>	<b>15</b>
<b>EDUCATION, LEARNING AND TRAINING PROGRAMS</b>	<b>15</b>
<b>LEGAL ASSISTANCE</b>	<b>16</b>
<b>PAYEE SERVICES</b>	<b>17</b>
<b>VETERANS AND THEIR FAMILIES</b>	<b>17</b>
<b>FRAUD CONTACTS</b>	<b>18</b>
• CREDIT BUREAUS .....	18
• FRAUD HOTLINES .....	18
• TELEMARKETING FRAUD .....	18
<b>OTHER ASSISTANCE</b>	<b>19</b>

## GENERAL INFORMATION

<b>Central Michigan 2-1-1</b> Website: <a href="http://www.centalmichigan211.org">www.centalmichigan211.org</a>	<b>2-1-1</b> <b>866-561-2500</b>
--	-------------------------------------

## EMERGENCY NUMBERS

<b>Police, Fire &amp; Ambulance</b> (All counties / cities) –	<b><i>Emergencies Only</i></b>	<b>911</b>
<b>City of Lansing Police Department</b>	<i>Non-emergency #</i>	<b>517-483-4600</b>
<b>Clinton County Sheriff Department</b>	<i>Non-emergency #</i>	<b>989-224-6792</b>
<b>Eaton County Sheriff Department</b>	<i>Non-emergency #</i>	<b>517-543-3510</b>
<b>Ingham County Sheriff Department</b>	<i>Non-emergency #</i>	<b>517-244-8098</b>
<b>Adult and Children’s Protective Services</b>		<b>855-444-3911</b>
<b>Poison Control</b>		<b>800-222-1222</b>

## MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

### HOSPITALS / URGENT CARE

<b>Eaton Rapids Medical Center</b> 1500 S. Main St, Eaton Rapids, MI 48827	<b>517-663-2671</b>
<b>Lansing Urgent Cares</b> <div style="text-align: right; padding-right: 20px;"> <i>Check in Online:</i>  <b>luc123.com</b>  <b>517-999-2273</b>  </div> <div style="margin-top: 10px;"> <i>Bath / Haslett:</i> 16945 Marsh Rd. Haslett, MI 48840  <i>Dewitt:</i> 12970 US Hwy 27 Dewitt, MI 48820  <i>Frandon:</i> 505 N. Clipper St. Lansing, MI 48912  <i>Grand Ledge:</i> 886 E. Saginaw Hwy. Grand Ledge, MI 48837  <i>Mason:</i> 132 S. Cedar Street, Ste. 3 Mason, MI 48854  <i>Okemos:</i> 2289 Grand River Okemos, MI 48864  <i>Southside:</i> 320 E. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48910  <i>Westside:</i> 4440 W. Saginaw Hwy. Lansing, MI 48917                 </div>	
<b>McLaren Greater Lansing</b> 401 W. Greenlawn Ave, Lansing, MI 48910	<i>General Information:</i> <b>517-975-6000</b> <i>Patient Information:</i> <b>517-975-6100</b>
<b>Sparrow Hospital</b> <i>Lansing:</i> 1215 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Clinton:</i> 805 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879 <i>Eaton:</i> 321 E. Harris St, Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-364-1000</b> <b>989-227-3400</b> <b>517-543-1050</b>
<b>Sparrow Urgent Care</b> <i>East Lansing:</i> 2682 E. Grand River Ave. East Lansing, MI 48823 <i>Eaton / Charlotte:</i> 616 Meijer St. Charlotte, MI 48813 <i>Grand Ledge:</i> 1015 Charlevoix Dr. Grand Ledge, MI 48837 <i>Lansing:</i> 1120 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, 48912 <i>Mason:</i> 800 E. Columbia Mason, MI 48854	<b>517-333-6562</b> <b>517-541-5935</b> <b>517-627-0100</b> <b>517-364-9790</b> <b>517-244-8900</b>
<b>Sparrow Fast Care</b> <i>Dewitt Meijer:</i> 12821 Cross Over Dr. Dewitt, MI 48820 <i>Frandon Area:</i> 716 N. Clippert St. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Okemos Meijer:</i> 2055 W. Grand River Ave. Okemos, MI 48864	<b>517-253-4012</b> <b>517-253-4000</b> <b>517-253-4009</b>

### MEDICAL ASSISTANCE / PRESCRIPTIONS

<b>Care Free Medical</b> 1100 W. Saginaw St. Ste. 5 Lansing, MI 48915	<i>Fax:</i> <b>517-887-5982</b>
<b>CareHub – Pathways to a Better Health</b> 5656 S Cedar St, Ste. 130, Lansing, MI 48911 Website: <a href="http://www.ihpmi.org/carehub">www.ihpmi.org/carehub</a>	<i>Main #:</i> <b>517-272-4179</b> <i>Toll-free #:</i> <b>866-291-8691</b> <i>Fax #:</i> <b>517-394-4590</b>

<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>Family Health Center: Prescription:</b>	<b>517-371-1700 517-253-8247</b>
<b>His Healing Hands Medical Clinic (Rx)</b> 2025 W. Holmes Rd. Lansing, MI 48910		<b>517-882-0056</b>
<b>Ingham Community Health Center (ICHC)</b> <i>Birch Health Center: 812 E. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48910 (Located at CMH)</i> <i>Cedar Community - Pediatrics: 5303 S. Cedar St. Door 3, Lansing, MI</i> <i>Cedar Community Women's Health: 5303 S. Cedar St. Door 3, Lansing, MI</i> <i>Forest Community Health Center: 2316 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI</i> <i>Forest Community Pharmacy: 2316 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI</i> <i>Willow Health Center: 1115 S. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI</i>		<b>517-244-8030 517-887-4305 517-887-4320 517-887-4302 517-318-3414 517-702-3500</b>
<b>Ingham County Health Department (ICHHD) – Immunizations</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48909 (Entrance #3 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> floor Room 206)		<b>517-887-4316</b>
<b>Ingham County Health Department (ICHHD) – Special Services</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911 (Entrance #3)	<b>Children's Special Health Care Services: Health Benefit Registration and Enrollment:</b>	<b>517-887-4309 517-887-4306</b>
<b>Sparrow – New Hope Community Health Center (Free Medical Services)</b> 430 N. Larch St. Ste. #1, Lansing, MI 48912		<b>517-887-4400</b>
<b>VISION ASSISTANCE</b>		
<b>Barry - Eaton District Health Department - Children Services</b> 1033 Health Care Dr. Charlotte, MI 48813		<b>517-541-2630</b>
<b>Care Free Optometry</b> 1100 W. Saginaw St. Ste. 620, Lansing, MI 48915		<b>517-887-5922</b>
<b>Ingham County Health Department – Vision &amp; Hearing Screening</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911 (Entrance #3)		<b>517-887-4322</b>
<b>DENTAL ASSISTANCE</b>		
<b>Care Free Dental Center (accepts Medicaid and works with uninsured)</b> 1100 W. Saginaw St. Ste. 5 Lansing, MI 48915		<b>517-887-5922</b>
<b>Cedar Family Dental Care</b> 6250 S. Cedar St. #6A, Lansing, MI 48911		<b>517-272-5053</b>
<b>Dental Dreams (accepts all forms of dental insurance, including PPO and Medicaid)</b> 6111 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911		<b>855-857-2034 517-993-6543</b>
<b>Destiny Dental (accepts Medicaid and has discounted dental services)</b> 5601 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911		<b>517-882-0800</b>
<b>Forest Community Dental Clinic (accepts Medicaid and works with uninsured)</b> 2316 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910		<b>517-887-4334</b>
<b>LCC Dental Hygiene Clinic (reduced rate dental services)</b> 610 N. Capitol Ave. Room 107 Lansing, MI 48933		<b>517-483-1458</b>
<b>Michigan Donated Dental Services (state-wide)</b> (accepts Medicaid and works with uninsured)		<b>517-346-9454 800-589-2632</b>
<b>My Community Dental Centers –</b> <i>Clinton County - 1307 E. Townsend Rd. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County - 623 Courthouse Dr. Charlotte, MI 48813</i>		<b>855-878-5026 517-541-8157</b>

## MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

### MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING

<b>Child and Family Charities</b> 4287 Five Oaks Dr. Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.childandfamily.org">www.childandfamily.org</a></i>	<b>517-882-4000</b>
<b>Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton and Ingham Counties</b> 812 E. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48810 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ceicmh.org">www.ceicmh.org</a></i>	<b>517-346-8318 888-800-1559</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cristoreycommunity.org">www.cristoreycommunity.org</a></i>	<b>517-372-4700 ext: 140</b>
<b>Michigan State University Psychological Clinic</b> 316 Physics Rd. #262, East Lansing, MI 48824 <i>Website: <a href="https://psychology.msu.edu/Clinic/">https://psychology.msu.edu/Clinic/</a></i>	<b>517-355-9564</b>
<b>Michigan State University Psychiatry Clinic</b> 909 Wilson Rd. B119, East Lansing, MI 48824 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.healthteam.msu.edu/default.aspx">www.healthteam.msu.edu/default.aspx</a></i>	<b>517-353-3070</b>
<b>Sparrow Behavioral Health – St. Lawrence Campus</b> 1210 W. Saginaw St. Lansing, MI 48915 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.sparrow.org/behavioralhealth">www.sparrow.org/behavioralhealth</a></i>	<b>517-364-7700 Press 1</b>
<b>St. Vincent Catholic Charities - Counseling Services</b> 2800 W. Willow St. Lansing, MI 48917 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.stvcc.org">www.stvcc.org</a></i>	<b>517-323-4734 Ext. 1700</b>

### MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS SERVICES

<b>Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton and Ingham Counties</b> 812 E. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48810 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ceicmh.org">www.ceicmh.org</a></i>	<b>517-346-8460 800-372-8460</b>
<b>Listening Ear Crisis Center</b> 2504 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.theear.org">www.theear.org</a></i>	<b>517-337-1717</b>
<b>National Suicide Prevention Lifeline</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org">www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org</a></i>	<b>24/7 Hotline: 800-273-8255</b> <b>Spanish: 888-628-9454</b> <b>Hearing and speech impaired: 800-799-4889</b>

### MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES

<b>American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.afsp.org">www.afsp.org</a></i>	<b>810-701-7790</b>
<b>National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nami.org">www.nami.org</a></i>	<b>800-950-6264</b>
<b>National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Lansing ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.namilansing.org">www.namilansing.org</a></i>	<b>517-485-4049</b>
<b>Mental Health Resources, Inc. ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.mhresources.org/">www.mhresources.org/</a></i>	<b>651-659-2900</b>
<b>Mental Health – U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.mentalhealth.gov">www.mentalhealth.gov</a></i>	<b>877-696-6775</b>
<b>National Institute for Health (NIH) ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nih.gov">www.nih.gov</a></i>	<b>301-496-4000</b>
<b>National Institute for Mental Health (NIMH) ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nimh.nih.gov">www.nimh.nih.gov</a></i>	<b>866-615-6464</b>
<b>Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) ---</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.samhsa.gov">www.samhsa.gov</a></i>	<b>877-726-4727</b>

## SUBSTANCE ABUSE

### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

<b>Al-Anon / Alateen</b> 1500 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.al-anon.org">www.al-anon.org</a></i>	<b>517-484-1977</b>
<b>Alcoholics Anonymous - Lansing Central</b> 1915 E. Michigan Ave. Ste. D, Lansing, Mi 48912 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.aalansingmi.org">www.aalansingmi.org</a></i>	<b>517-377-1444</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cristoreycommunity.org">www.cristoreycommunity.org</a></i>	<b>517-372-4700</b> <b>ext: 140</b>
<b>GPS – Guide to Personal Solutions</b> 1801 E. Saginaw St. Suite 1. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.guidetopersonalsolutions.com">www.guidetopersonalsolutions.com</a></i>	<b>517-667-0061</b>
<b>Michigan Therapeutic Consultants (MTC)</b> 913 W. Holmes Rd. Ste. 189, Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.mtchelp.com">www.mtchelp.com</a></i>	<b>517-272-4357</b>
<b>Mid-Michigan Recovery Services</b> <i>Glass House for Women / Holden House for Men</i> 913 W. Holmes Rd. Ste. 200, Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.midmichiganrecoveryservices.org">www.midmichiganrecoveryservices.org</a></i>	<b>517-887-0226</b> <b>800-337-2310</b>
<b>Narcotics Anonymous</b> 401 W. Greenlawn, Lansing, MI 48910 <i>(located in the McLaren Education Center)</i> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan-na.org/capital-area/">www.michigan-na.org/capital-area/</a></i>	<b>800-230-4085</b>
<b>Prevention and Training Services (PATS)</b> 252 S. Waverly Rd. Lansing, MI 48917 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.patslansing.com">www.patslansing.com</a></i>	<b>517-323-8149</b>
<b>RISE Recovery Community</b> 217 N. Sycamore St. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.rrclansing.org">www.rrclansing.org</a></i>	<b>517-708-8688</b>
<b>The Recovery Center at CMHA-CEI</b> 812 E. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48810 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ceicmh.org">www.ceicmh.org</a></i>	<b>517-267-7623</b>
<b>Victory Clinical Services</b> 4902 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://victoryclinic.com">victoryclinic.com</a></i>	<b>517-394-7867</b>
<b>Wellness, InX</b> 913 W. Holmes Rd. Ste. 275, Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.wellnessinx.com">www.wellnessinx.com</a></i>	<b>517-272-0520</b>
TRANSPORTATION	
<b>Capital Area Community Services (CACS)</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910:</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854:</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879:</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813:</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Capital Transport – Spartan Cab / Yellow Cab</b> 4773 W. Grand River Ave. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-482-1444</b>

<b>Castle Car Services, Inc.</b> 5765 Somerset Dr. Bath, MI 48808	<b>517-819-6350</b>
<b>CATA</b> 4615 Tranter St, Lansing, MI 48910	<b>Lansing Area Services: 517-394-1000</b> <b>Rural Area Services: 517-394-2282</b> <b>Spec-Tran Services: 517-394-2282</b>
<b>Clinton Area Transit System (Clinton County)</b> 304 N. Brush St. St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-8127</b> <b>Toll-free #: 800-800-5938</b>
<b>EATRAN (Eaton County)</b> 916 E. Packard Hwy. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>Charlotte: 517-543-4087</b> <b>Delta Twp.: 517-371-3312</b> <b>Eaton Rapids: 517-663-8202</b>
<b>JWR Transportation Services</b> 2722 E. Michigan Ave. Ste. 100 Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-316-2569</b>
<b>Lansing / Mason Area Ambulance Services</b> 4148 Legion Dr. Mason, MI 48854	<b>517-676-3023</b>
<b>Mercy Ambulance Services / Amb-U-Cab Services</b> 1422 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-482-1245</b>
<b>Senior CommUnity Care of Michigan</b> 1921 E. Miller Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-319-0700</b>
<b>The Davies Project</b> 230 Bingham St, Ste. 100, Lansing, MI 48912 <i>Free round-trip rides to medical appointments for children facing serious health challenges.</i>	<b>517-899-2425</b>
<b>HOUSING / SHELTERS</b>	
<b>PERMANENT HOUSING SOLUTIONS</b>	
<b>Capital Area Community Services</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Disability Network - Capital Area Center for Independent Living</b> 901 E. Mt. Hope Ave. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-999-2760</b> <b>877-652-0403</b>
<b>Lansing Housing Commission</b> 419 Cherry St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-487-6550</b>
<b>Habitat for Humanity – Capital Region</b> 1941 Benjamin Dr. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-374-1313</b>
<b>Habitat for Humanity – Clinton-Gratiot</b> 2352 N US 27, St Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-227-1771</b>
<b>Holy Cross Services / New Hope Community Center</b> 430 N. Larch St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4414</b>
<b>Ingham County Housing Commission</b> 3882 Dobie Rd. Okemos, MI 48864	<b>517-349-1643</b>
<b>Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA)</b> 735 E. Michigan Ave. P.O. Box 30044 Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-373-8370</b>
<b>HOUSING AND RENTAL ASSISTANCE</b>	
<b>Advent House Ministries</b> 743 N. Martin Luther King Blvd. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-485-4722</b>

<b>Capital Area Community Services</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Capital Area Housing Partnership</b> 600 W. Maple, Ste. D, Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-332-4663</b>
<b>Haven House of East Lansing</b> 121 Whitehills Dr. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-337-2731</b>
<b>Homeless Angels</b> ( <i>Located at The Burkewood Inn</i> ) 3216 W. Main St. Lansing, MI 48917	<b>517-487-9119</b>
<b>Housing Services Mid-Michigan</b> 319 Cochran Ave. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-541-1180</b>
<b>Lansing Housing Commission</b> 419 Cherry St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-487-6550</b>
<b>Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA)</b> 735 E. Michigan Ave. P.O. Box 30044 Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-335-9928</b>
<b>Salvation Army - Citadel Corps Family Services</b> 525 N. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4424</b>
<b>Step Forward Michigan</b> ( <i>Helps Michigan homeowners stay in their homes</i> ) 111 S. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48909	<b>866-946-7432</b>
<b>EMERGENCY SHELTERS</b>	
<b>City Rescue Mission of Lansing</b> ( <i>men only</i> ) 607 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>City Rescue Mission of Lansing</b> ( <i>women w/o children only</i> ) <i>Have to call to schedule appointment</i> 2215 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>EVE Inc. (End Violent Encounters)</b> ( <i>women w/o children only</i> ) <i>- Have to call to schedule appointment</i>	<b>517-372-5976</b> <b>517-372-5572</b>
<b>Haven House of East Lansing</b> ( <i>men, women and or family</i> ) 121 Whitehills Dr. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-337-2731</b>
<b>Holy Cross Services / New Hope Community Center</b> ( <i>men, women and or family</i> ) 430 N. Larch St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4414</b>
<b>Loaves and Fishes Ministries</b> ( <i>men, women and or family</i> ) 831 N. Sycamore St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-482-2099</b>
<b>MSU Safe Place</b> ( <i>Domestic Violence Only – women w/o children only</i> ) G-55 Wilson Hall East Lansing, MI 48825	<b>517-432-9570</b>
<b>SafeCenter</b> ( <i>Domestic and Sexual Violence Services for women w/o children only</i> ) 323 N. Clinton Ave., P.O. Box 472 St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-723-9716</b> <b>877-952-7283</b>
<b>SIREN Eaton Shelter</b> ( <i>domestic violence for women w/o children only</i> ) P.O. Box 269 – 520 Robinson St. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-0748</b> <b>800-899-9997</b>
<b>TRANSITIONAL SHELTERS</b>	
<b>Advent House Ministries</b> 743 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-485-4722</b>
<b>Angel House – Child and Family Services</b> 830 Kerns Rd. Mason, MI 48854	<b>517-244-4444</b>



<b>City Rescue Mission</b> ( <i>men only</i> ) 607 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48909	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>City Rescue Mission</b> ( <i>women w/o children only</i> ) 2216 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>Endeavor House Ministries</b> 3830 S. Waverly Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-708-7163</b>
<b>Gateway Youth Services – Child and Family Charities</b> ( <i>youth ages 12 to 20</i> ) 2875 Northwind Dr. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-882-7217</b> <b>24 hour Crisis Hotline:</b> <b>877-833-3689</b>
<b>Hannah House of Lansing</b> ( <i>expectant women</i> ) 625 N. Walnut St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-482-5856</b>
<b>Haven House</b> ( <i>men, women and or family</i> ) 121 Whitehills Dr. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-337-2731</b>
<b>Homeless Angels</b> ( <i>Located at The Burkewood Inn</i> ) 3216 W. Main St. Lansing, MI 48917	<b>844-464-6635</b>
<b>Loaves and Fishes Ministries – Luke’s House</b> ( <i>men only</i> ) 831 N. Sycamore St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-482-2099</b>
<b>Loaves and Fishes Ministries – Zacchaeus House</b> ( <i>women w/o children only</i> ) 831 N. Sycamore St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-482-2099</b>
<b>Restoration House for Women – Child and Family Charities</b> 600 W. Lapeer St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-574-5756</b>
<b>Rise Recovery Community</b> 217 N. Sycamore St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-708-8688</b>
<b>Willow Plaza Teen Health Services</b> ( <i>teens</i> ) 306 W. Willow St. Lansing, MI 48917	<b>517-702-3500</b>
<b>DAY SHELTER / COMMUNITY CENTER</b>	
<b>Advent House Ministries</b> 743 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-485-4722</b>
<b>Allen Neighborhood Center</b> 1611 E. Kalamazoo St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-367-2468</b>
<b>Bailey Community Center</b> 300 Bailey St. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-337-7615</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-372-4700</b>
<b>Delta Community Center</b> 7550 W. Willow Hwy. Lansing, MI 48917	<b>517-323-8555</b>
<b>Dewitt Charter Twp. Community Center</b> 16101 Brook Rd. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-482-1292</b>
<b>East Lansing Hannah Community Center</b> 819 Abbot Rd. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-333-2580</b>
<b>Foster Community Center</b> 200 N. Foster Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-483-4233</b>
<b>Gier Community Center</b> 2400 Hall St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-483-4313</b>
<b>Holy Cross Services / New Hope Community Center</b> 430 N. Larch St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4414</b>

<b>Letts Community Center</b> 1220 W. Kalamazoo St. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-483-4311</b>
<b>Schmidt Southside Community Center</b> 5825 Wise Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-483-6686</b>
<b>AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS</b>	
<b>Boys and Girls Club of Lansing</b> 4315 Pleasant Grove Rd. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-394-0455</b>
<b>Eastside Community Action Agency</b> <i>(for students in the Potter/Walsh Neighborhood)</i> 1001 Dakin St. Lansing, MI 48912 <i>(Located at Faith Fellowship Baptist Church)</i>	<b>517-853-0414</b>
<b>UTILITIES ASSISTANCE</b>	
<b>Capital Area Community Services</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Consumers Energy – Payment Assistant</b> 530 W. Willow St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>800-477-5050</b>
<b>Hearts and Hands – Eaton Rapids Residence Only</b> 9220 Kinneville Rd. Eaton Rapids, MI 48827	<b>517-663-7104</b>
<b>Housing Services of Mid-Michigan</b> 319 S. Cochran, Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-541-1180</b>
<b>Lansing Board of Water and Light – Levelized Payment Program</b> 1232 Haco Dr. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-702-6006</b> <b>800-493-8009</b>
<b>Michigan Dept. of Health and Human Services - Emergency Needs</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-887-9400</b>
<b>Salvation Army - Citadel Corps Family Services</b> 525 N. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4424</b>
<b>Salvation Army - South Corps Family Services</b> 701 W. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-394-6945</b> <b>517-862-1563</b>
<b>Tri-County Office on Aging – (elderly)</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-887-1440</b>
<b>ASSISTANCE FOR THE AGED</b>	
<b>Capital Area Community Services</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Cristo Rey</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-372-4700</b>
<b>Elder Abuse Task Force</b> 525 W. Ottawa St. P.O. Box 30212 Lansing, MI 48909	<b>517-335-7622</b> <i>Report Elder Abuse:</i> <b>855-444-3911</b> <i>Elder Abuse Resources:</i> <b>800-242-2873</b>
<b>Elder Law of Michigan</b> 3815 W. St. Joseph St. Ste. C-200 Lansing, MI 48917	<b>517-485-9164</b> <b>866-400-9164</b>
<b>Michigan Dept. of Health and Human Services – Aging and Adult Services</b>	<b>517-241-4100</b>

333 S. Grand Ave. 4 <sup>th</sup> floor, Lansing, MI 48933	
<b>Senior Community Care of Michigan</b> 1921 E. Miller Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-319-0700</b>
<b>Tri-County Office on Aging</b> 5303 S. Cedar St. Building 1, Lansing, MI 48911	<i>Main Number:</i> <b>517-887-1440</b> <b>800-405-9141</b> <i>Meals on Wheels:</i> <b>517-887-1460</b>
<b>SERVICES FOR DISABLED PERSONS</b>	
<b>Disability Network - Capital Area Center for Independent Living</b> 901 E. Mt. Hope Ave. Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.dncap.org">www.dncap.org</a></i>	<b>517-999-2760</b> <b>877-652-0403</b>
<b>Michigan Bureau of Services for Blind Persons</b> 201 N. Washington Sq. floor 2, P.O. Box 30652, Lansing, MI 48909 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/BSBP">www.michigan.gov/BSBP</a></i>	<b>517-241-1100</b> <b>800-292-4200</b>
<b>Michigan Division on Deaf and Hard of Hearing</b> 110 W. Michigan Ave. Ste. #800, Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr">www.michigan.gov/mdcr</a></i>	<b>517-335-3165</b> <b>800-482-3604</b>
<b>Michigan Protection and Advocacy Services</b> 4095 Legacy Pkwy, Ste. 500 Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.mpas.org">www.mpas.org</a></i>	<b>517-487-1755</b> <b>800-288-5923</b>
<b>Michigan Rehabilitation Services (MRS)</b> 1048 Pierpont, Suite 1, Lansing, MI 48913 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs">www.michigan.gov/mdhhs</a></i>	<b>517-241-5122</b> <b>877-901-7392</b>
<b>Satellite Locations: call ahead to schedule a visit</b> <i>Clinton County: Michigan Works! Service Center 101 W. Cass St. St. Johns, MI</i> <i>Eaton County: Michigan Works! Service Center 945 Reynolds Rd. Charlotte, MI</i> <i>Ingham County: Michigan Works! Service Center 2110 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI</i>	<b>989-224-2000</b> <b>517-816-6981</b> <b>517-492-5500</b>
<b>FOOD</b>	
<b>FOOD BANKS (call for hours of operations)</b>	
<b>Advent House Ministries</b> 743 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-485-4722</b>
<b>Basic Needs Center of Saint Johns</b> 213 N. Clinton Ave., St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-640-3723</b>
<b>Beacon of Hope Family Care Center</b> 401 S. Swegles St. St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-0328</b>
<b>Believers Christian Church</b> 14258 Michigan St. Eagle, MI 48822	<b>517-622-0719</b>
<b>Bellevue Good Samaritans</b> ( <i>Must reside in the Bellevue school district</i> ) 122 W. Capital Ave. Bellevue, MI 49021	<b>269-763-3285</b>
<b>Capital Area Community Services – Commodity Food Program</b> <i>Lansing Office: 1301 Rensen St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Rural Ingham Office: 218 E. Maple St. Mason, MI 48854</i> <i>Clinton County Office: 1001 S. Oakland St. St. Johns, MI 48879</i> <i>Eaton County Office: 1370 N. Clinton Trail Charlotte, MI 48813</i>	<b>517-393-7077</b> <b>517-676-1065</b> <b>989-224-6702</b> <b>517-543-5465</b>
<b>Charlotte Assembly of God</b> 1100 E. Clinton Trail, Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-0649</b>

<b>Christ Temple Church Community Pantry</b> 1033 Lenore St. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-484-0578</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-372-4700</b>
<b>Dansville Clothing and Food Bank</b> 1361 E. Mason St. Dansville, MI 48819	<b>517-623-0392</b>
<b>Dimondale United Methodist Church / First Presbyterian Church of Dimondale</b> 6801 Creyts Rd. Dimondale, MI 48821	<b>517-646-0641</b> <b>517-646-6183</b>
<b>Eastside Community Action Agency</b> <i>(Located at Faith Fellowship Baptist Church)</i> 1001 Dakin St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-853-0414</b>
<b>First Presbyterian Church – Downtown Lansing</b> 510 W. Ottawa St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-482-0668</b>
<b>First Presbyterian Church of Dimondale / Dimondale United Methodist Church</b> 162 N. Bridge St. Dimondale, MI 48821	<b>517-646-6183</b> <b>517-646-0641</b>
<b>Good Shepherd Mission</b> 5050 E. M-36, Stockbridge, MI 49285	<b>517-851-9800</b>
<b>Greater Lansing Food Bank</b> 919 Filley St, Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-853-7800</b>
<b>Haslett Community Church</b> <i>(Resident of Haslett and Meridian Township Only)</i> 1427 Haslett Rd. Haslett, MI 48840	<b>517-339-8383</b>
<b>Hearts and Hands / First Baptist Church –</b> <i>(Resident of Eaton Rapids Only)</i> 9220 Kinneville Rd. Eaton Rapids, MI 48827	<b>517-663-7104</b>
<b>Helping Hands of Eaton County</b> <i>(Serving Charlotte, Vermontville, Sunfield, and Olivet)</i> 621 Jefferson St. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-8737</b>
<b>Holt Community Food Bank</b> 2021 Aurelius Rd, Holt, MI 48842	<b>517-694-9307</b>
<b>Lakeside Chapel of Bath</b> 5800 Park Lake Rd. Bath, MI 48808	<b>517-669-1218</b>
<b>Lansing Church of God in Christ</b> 5304 Wise Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-882-2335</b>
<b>Leslie Community Outreach</b> 614 Mill St. Leslie, MI 49251	<b>517-589-5814</b>
<b>Mason Food Bank</b> 118 W. Oak St. Mason, MI 48854	<b>517-676-2563</b>
<b>Okemos Community Church</b> 4734 Okemos Rd. Okemos, MI 48864	<b>517-349-4220</b>
<b>Our Savior Lutheran Food Bank</b> 1515 W. Holmes Rd Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-882-7750</b>
<b>Redeemer United Methodist Church</b> <i>(Resident of Clinton County only)</i> 13980 Schavey Rd. Dewitt, MI 48820	<b>517-669-3430</b>
<b>Salvation Army - Citadel Corps Family Services</b> 525 N. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4424</b>
<b>Salvation Army - South Corps Family Services</b> 701 W. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-394-6945</b> <b>517-862-1563</b>
<b>Saint Paul Lutheran Church</b> 3383 E. Lake Lansing Rd. East Lansing, MI 48823	<b>517-351-8541</b>

<b>Stockbridge Community Outreach</b> <i>(Resident of Stockbridge Only)</i> 305 W. Elizabeth St. Stockbridge, MI 49285	<b>517-851-7285</b>
<b>South Lansing Ministries</b> 3620 S. Waverly Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-853-8073</b>
<b>Williamston Food Bank</b> <i>(in back of the Williamston Community Center)</i> 2020 School St. Williamston, MI 48895	<b>517-927-1416</b>
<b>Webberville Food Bank</b> <i>(Resident of Webberville Only)</i> 115 W. Grand River Ave. Webberville, MI 48892	<b>517-521-3984</b>
<b>COMMUNITY KITCHEN</b>	
<b>City Rescue Mission</b> 607 E. Michigan Ave. Lansing, MI 48909 <i>Lunch: daily – sign in at 11am Dinner: daily – sign in at 6:30pm</i>	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906 <i>Breakfast: Monday - Friday – 9 to 11a.m. Lunch: Monday - Friday – 12 to 2 p.m.</i>	<b>517-372-4700</b>
<b>Southside Community Kitchen</b> <i>Mondays and Wednesday – 11:30 - 12:15pm – St. Casimir’s 800 W. Barnes, Lansing, MI</i> <i>Tuesday and Thursday – 11:30 - 12:15pm – Galilee Baptist Church 2511 Reo Rd. Lansing, MI</i>	<b>517-375-2977</b>
<b>PERSONAL AND FAMILY NEEDS</b> (clothing, diapers and personal hygiene)	
<b>Christ Temple Church</b> 1033 Lenore St. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-484-0578</b>
<b>Christian Services Lansing</b> P.O. Box 22112, Lansing, MI 48910	<i>Help Line:</i> <b>517-394-5411</b> <i>Admin Line:</i> <b>517-394-5413</b>
<b>City Rescue Mission of Lansing</b> 2216 South Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-485-0145</b>
<b>Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 1717 N. High St. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-372-4700</b>
<b>Dansville Clothing and Food Bank</b> 1361 E. Mason St. Dansville, MI 48819	<b>517-623-0392</b>
<b>Eastside Community Action Agency</b> <i>(Located at Faith Fellowship Baptist Church)</i> 1001 Dakin St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-853-0414</b>
<b>Eaton Clothing &amp; Furniture Center</b> <i>(Eaton and Barry County)</i> 135 S. Washington St. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-4334</b>
<b>First Congregational Church</b> 100 E. Maple St. St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-2636</b>
<b>Judson Baptist Church - Love Clothing Center</b> 531 Glendale, Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-882-5961</b>
<b>Lansing Church of God in Christ - Quality Clothing Closet</b> 5304 Wise Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-882-2335</b>
<b>Leslie Community Outreach</b> <i>Leslie Residence Only</i> 614 Mill St. Leslie, MI 49251	<b>517-589-5814</b>
<b>Redeemer United Methodist Church</b> <i>(Resident of Clinton County only)</i> 13980 Schavey Rd. Dewitt, MI 48820 <i>Must have referral from either Clinton County Department of Health and Human Services</i>	<b>517-669-3430</b>

<b>Salvation Army – Capital Area</b> 525 N. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4424</b>
<b>Salvation Army - South Corps Family Services</b> 701 W. Jolly Rd. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-580-7391</b>
<b>Stockbridge Community Outreach</b> ( <i>Resident of Stockbridge Only</i> ) 360 Cherry St. Stockbridge, MI 49285	<b>517-851-7285</b>
<b>Williamston Food Bank</b> ( <i>in back of the Williamston Community Center</i> ) 2020 School St. Williamston, MI 48895	<b>517-927-1416</b>
<b>Webberville Food Bank</b> 115 S. Main St. P.O. Box 389 Webberville, MI 48892	<b>517-521-3984</b>
<b>Women’s Center of Greater Lansing</b> ( <i>Work appropriate attire for women</i> ) 1710 E. Michigan Ave #1712 Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-372-9163</b>
<b>HOUSEHOLD / FURNITURE</b>	
<b>Christian Services Lansing</b> 1101 E. Cavanaugh Lansing, MI 48910	<i>Help Line:</i> <b>517-394-5411</b> <i>Admin Line:</i> <b>517-394-5413</b>
<b>Eaton Clothing &amp; Furniture Center</b> 135 S. Washington St. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-4334</b>
<b>Habitat for Humanity Restore</b> <i>Lansing: 1941 Benjamin Dr. Lansing, MI 48906</i> <i>Williamston: 954 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, MI 48895</i>	<b>517-374-6235</b> <b>517-655-1872</b>
<b>Salvation Army - Citadel Corps Family Services</b> 525 N. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-484-4424</b>
<b>Society of St. Vincent DePaul</b> 1020 S. Washington Ave. Lansing, MI 48910	<b>517-371-4380</b>
<b>MSU Surplus Store</b> 468 Green Way East Lansing, MI 48824	<b>517-355-0364</b>
<b>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</b>	
<b>Advent House Ministries</b> 743 N. Martin Luther King Blvd. Lansing, MI 48915	<b>517-485-4722</b>
<b>Capital Area Michigan Works</b> <i>Ingham County: 2110 S. Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48910</i> <i>Eaton County: 945 Reynolds Rd. Charlotte, MI 48813</i> <i>Clinton County: 101 W. Cass St. Ste. A. St. Johns, MI 48879</i>	<b>517-492-5500</b> <b>517-816-6980</b> <b>989-224-2000</b>
<b>Lansing Community College – Women's Resource Center</b> 430 N. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933.	<b>517-483-1199</b>
<b>Youth Service Corps – Allen Neighborhood Center</b> 1619 E. Kalamazoo St. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-999-3918</b>
<b>Peckham Vocational Industries</b> 3510 Capitol City Blvd, Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-316-4000</b>
<b>State of Michigan – Michigan Rehabilitation Services (MRS)</b> 1048 Pierpont, Ste 1 Lansing, MI 48913	<b>517-241-5122</b>
<b>Women’s Center of Greater Lansing</b> 1710 E. Michigan Ave #1712 Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-372-9163</b>

## EDUCATION, LEARNING AND TRAINING PROGRAMS

<b>Capital Area Literacy Coalition</b> 1028 E. Saginaw Lansing, MI 48906 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.thereadingpeople.org/">http://www.thereadingpeople.org/</a></i>	<b>517-485-4949</b>
<b>Career Quest Learning Center</b> 3215 S. Pennsylvania Ave. Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.careerquest.edu">www.careerquest.edu</a></i>	<b>517-318-3330</b>
<b>Clinton County Regional Education Service Agency (CCRESA)</b> 1013 Old U.S. 27 Ste. A. St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-6831</b>
<b>Davenport University – Lansing Campus</b> 200 S. Grand Ave. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.davenport.edu">www.davenport.edu</a></i>	<b>517-484-2600</b>
<b>DRM International Learning Center, LLC</b> 809 Center St. Ste. 9A, Lansing, MI 48906 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.drnilc.com">www.drnilc.com</a></i>	<b>517-882-3544</b>
<b>Eaton County Regional Education Service Agency (ECRESA)</b> 1790 Packard Hwy. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-5500</b>
<b>Financial Empowerment Center / Cristo Rey Community Center</b> 124 W. Michigan Ave, Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="https://www.cristoreycommunity.org/services/financial-empowerment/">https://www.cristoreycommunity.org/services/financial-empowerment/</a></i>	<b>517-483-4550</b>
<b>Ingham Intermediate School District</b> 2630 W. Howell Rd. Mason, MI 48854 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.inghamisd.org">www.inghamisd.org</a></i>	<b>517-676-1051</b>
<b>Lansing Community College – Academic Advising</b> 430 N. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lcc.edu/advisng">www.lcc.edu/advisng</a></i>	<b>517-483-1999</b>
<b>Lansing Community College – Women's Resource Center</b> 430 N. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lcc.edu/wrc">www.lcc.edu/wrc</a></i>	<b>517-483-1199</b>
<b>Lansing School District, Adult Education Program</b> 2400 Pattengill Ave. Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lansingschools.net/academic-choices/adult-education/">http://www.lansingschools.net/academic-choices/adult-education/</a></i>	<b>517-755-4040</b>
<b>Michigan State University</b> 426 Auditorium Rd. Room 250 East Lansing, MI 48824 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.msu.edu">www.msu.edu</a></i>	<b>517-355-8332</b>
<b>New Horizons Computer Learning Center of Lansing</b> 1146 S. Washington Ave. Ste. A/B, Lansing, MI 48910 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.newhorizons.com">www.newhorizons.com</a></i>	<b>517-318-4005</b>
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	
<b>Clinton County Probate Court</b> 100 E. State St. #3400, St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-5150</b>
<b>Code Enforcement Department -- City of Lansing</b> 316 N. Capitol Ave. C1 Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-483-4361</b>
<b>Department of Attorney General - Consumer Protection Division</b> 525 W. Ottawa St. Lansing, MI 48933	<b>517-373-1140</b> <b>877-765-8388</b>

<b>Eaton County Probate Court</b> 1045 Independence Blvd Charlotte, MI 48813 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.eatoncounty.org/courts/probate-court">www.eatoncounty.org/courts/probate-court</a></i>	<i>Main Number:</i> 517-543-7500 <i>Delta Twp. Residents:</i> 517-485-3417
<b>Elder Law of Michigan (ELM)</b> 3815 W. St. Joseph, Suite C-200, Lansing, MI 48917 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.elderlawofmi.org">www.elderlawofmi.org</a></i>	517-485-9164 866-400-9164
<b>Ingham County Probate Court</b> 313 W. Kalamazoo St. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.pr.ingham.org/home.aspx">www.pr.ingham.org/home.aspx</a></i>	517-483-6300 press 8
<b>Legal Services of South Central Michigan (Legal Aid)</b> 3490 Belle Chase Way #50 Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lsscm.org">www.lsscm.org</a></i>	888-783-8190
<b>Michigan Legal Help</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michiganlegalhelp.org">www.michiganlegalhelp.org</a></i>	Use website
<b>Michigan State University – Law Clinic</b> 648 N. Shaw Ln. East Lansing, MI 48824 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.law.msu.edu/clinics">www.law.msu.edu/clinics</a></i>	517-432-6880 Option 1
<b>Resolution Services Center of Central Michigan</b> 516 S. Creyts Rd. Ste. A Lansing, MI 48917 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.rscmm.org">www.rscmm.org</a></i>	517-485-2274
<b>Sixty Plus, Inc. Elderlaw Clinic at WMU - Cooley Law School</b> 300 S. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cooley.edu/academics/experiential-learning/sixty-plus">www.cooley.edu/academics/experiential-learning/sixty-plus</a></i>	517-334-5760
<b>Landlord / Tenant Conflicts</b>	
<b>City of Lansing – Landlord and Tenant</b> 124 W. Michigan Ave. 5 <sup>th</sup> floor, Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lansingmi.gov/203/landlord-tenant-cases">www.lansingmi.gov/203/landlord-tenant-cases</a></i>	517-483-4426
<b>Department of Attorney General - Consumer Protection Division</b> 525 W. Ottawa St. Lansing, MI 48933	517-373-1140 877-765-8388
<b>Housing Services Mid-Michigan – Eaton County</b> 319 S. Cochran, Charlotte, MI 48813 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.hs-mm.org">www.hs-mm.org</a></i>	517-541-1180
<b>Housing Services Mid-Michigan – Clinton County</b> 105 W. Tolles Dr. St. Johns, MI 48879 <i>(located inside the DHHS Office)</i> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.hs-mm.org">www.hs-mm.org</a></i>	989-224-5538
<b>Legal Services of South Central Michigan</b> 3490 Belle Chase Way #50 Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.lsscm.org">www.lsscm.org</a></i>	888-783-8190
<b>Michigan Legal Help</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michiganlegalhelp.org">www.michiganlegalhelp.org</a></i>	Use website
<b>Resolution Services Center of Central Michigan</b> 516 S. Creyts Rd. Ste. A Lansing, MI 48917 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.rscmm.org">www.rscmm.org</a></i>	517-485-2274
<b>PAYEE SERVICES</b>	
<b>Capital Payee, Inc.</b> P.O. Box 74, Holt, MI 48842	517-507-6458 517-272-0708



<b>Mid-Michigan Guardianship Services</b> 615 N. Capitol Ave., Lansing, MI 48933	<b>Fax:</b>	<b>517-372-9853</b> <b>517-372-1518</b>
<b>Payee Resource, Inc.</b> P.O. Box 100, Mason, MI 48854	<b>Fax:</b>	<b>517-244-1191</b> <b>517-244-1025</b>
<b>Payee Plus</b> P.O. Box 348, Okemos, MI 48805	<b>Fax:</b>	<b>517-349-5000</b> <b>517-349-5001</b>
<b>VETERANS AND THEIR FAMILIES</b>		
<b>Ann Arbor VA Healthcare System</b> 2215 Fuller Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 48105 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.annarbor.va.gov">www.annarbor.va.gov</a></i>	<b>Toll-free:</b>	<b>734-769-7100</b> <b>800-361-8387</b>
<b>Battle Creek VA Healthcare System</b> 5500 Armstrong Rd. Battle Creek, MI 49037 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.battlecreek.va.gov">www.battlecreek.va.gov</a></i>	<b>Toll-free:</b>	<b>269-966-5600</b> <b>888-214-1247</b>
<b>Clinton County Veterans Services</b> 100 E. State St. #3400, St. Johns, MI 48879 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.clinton-county.org/458/Veterans-Services">www.clinton-county.org/458/Veterans-Services</a></i>		<b>989-224-5150</b>
<b>Eaton County Veterans Services</b> 1045 Independence Blvd. Room 150, Charlotte, MI 48813 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.eatoncounty.org/195/Veteran-Services">www.eatoncounty.org/195/Veteran-Services</a></i>		<b>517-543-3740</b>
<b>Ingham County Veterans Affairs</b> 5303 South Cedar St. Entrance #2, Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.va.ingham.org">www.va.ingham.org</a></i>		<b>517-887-4331</b>
<b>Military OneSource</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.militaryonesource.mil">www.militaryonesource.mil</a></i>		<b>800-342-9647</b>
<b>Military Veterans Affairs Agency</b> 222 N. Washington Sq. P.O. Box 30104, Lansing, MI 48933 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michiganveterans.com">www.michiganveterans.com</a></i>		<b>800-642-4838</b> <b>(800-MICH-VET)</b>
<b>Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/veterans/default.aspx">www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/veterans/default.aspx</a></i>		<b>800-273-8255</b> <b>Press 1</b>
<b>FRAUD CONTACT LIST</b>		
<b>Credit Bureaus</b>		
<b>Equifax Credit Information Services</b> P.O. Box 740241 Atlanta, GA 30374 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.equifax.com">www.equifax.com</a></i>	<b>General Credit Inquiries:</b> <b>Place Fraud Alert:</b> <b>Dispute Credit Report:</b> <b>Request Free Credit Report:</b>	<b>800-509-8495</b> <b>888-766-0008</b> <b>866-349-5186</b> <b>800-685-1111</b>
<b>Experian - National Consumer Assistance</b> P.O. Box 2002 Allen, TX 75013 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.experian.com">www.experian.com</a></i>	<b>Place Fraud Alert:</b> <b>Dispute Credit Report:</b>	<b>888-397-3742</b> <b>800-493-1058</b>
<b>TransUnion</b> P.O. Box 2000 Chester, PA 19016-2000 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.transunion.com">www.transunion.com</a></i>	<b>Place Fraud Alert:</b> <b>Dispute Credit Report:</b> <b>Request Free Credit Report:</b>	<b>888-909-8872</b> <b>800-916-8800</b> <b>877-322-8228</b>
<b>Fraud Hotlines</b>		
<b>Federal Trade Commission</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ftc.gov">www.ftc.gov</a></i>		<b>877-438-4338</b> <b>877-382-4357</b>

<b>Internal Revenue Service (IRS)</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/taxpayer-guide-to-identity-theft">www.irs.gov/newsroom/taxpayer-guide-to-identity-theft</a></i>	<b>800-829-0433</b>
<b>MDHHS - Michigan Welfare Fraud</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/fraud">www.michigan.gov/fraud</a></i>	<b>800-222-8558</b>
<b>MDHHS - Medicaid Fraud and Abuse</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/fraud">www.michigan.gov/fraud</a></i>	<b>855-643-7283</b>
<b>MDHHS - WIC Fraud &amp; Abuse</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/fraud">www.michigan.gov/fraud</a></i>	<b>800-225-5942</b>
<b>Social Security Administration</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a></i>	<b>800-269-0271</b>
<b>Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA)</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/uia">www.michigan.gov/uia</a></i>	<b>Customer Service: 866-500-0017</b> <b>Fraud Hotline: 855-842-7463</b>
<b>Telemarketing Fraud</b>	
<b>Attorney General's Consumer Protection Division</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/ag">www.michigan.gov/ag</a></i>	<b>517-335-7599</b> <b>877-765-8388</b>
<b>Federal Trade Commission Complaint Assistant</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ftccomplaintassistant.gov">www.ftccomplaintassistant.gov</a></i>	<b>877-382-4357</b>
<b>OTHER ASSISTANCE</b>	
<b>Capital Area Humane Society</b> 7095 West Grand River Ave. Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-626-6060</b>
<b>Capital Area United Way</b> 330 Marshall St. #203. Lansing, MI 48912	<b>517-203-5000</b>
<b>City of Lansing</b>	<b>Main Number: 517-483-4000</b> 54-A District Court: 517-483-4433 City Attorney: 517-483-4320 City Clerk's Office: 517-483-4131 City Council: 517-483-4177 Economic Development and Planning: 517-483-4060 Finance Department: 517-483-4500 Human Relations and Community Services: 517-483-4477 Human Resources: 517-483-4004 Mayor's Office: 517-483-4141 Office of Financial Empowerment: 517-483-4550 Parks and Recreation: 517-483-4277 Public Service Department: 517-483-4455
<b>Clinton County Animal Control</b> 1337 East Townsend Rd. St. Johns, MI 48879	<b>989-224-5116</b>
<b>Eaton County Animal Control</b> 756 Courthouse Dr. Charlotte, MI 48813	<b>517-543-5755</b>
<b>Ingham County Animal Control</b> 600 Buhl St. Mason, MI 48854	<b>517-676-8370</b> <b>Animal Cruelty Anonymous Tip Line: 517-676-8376</b>
<b>Ingham County -- Office for Young Children (<i>Childcare</i>)</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.miregistry.org">www.miregistry.org</a></i>	<b>877-614-7328</b>
<b>Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)</b> 333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195 Lansing, MI 48909	<b>517-241-3740</b>
<b>Michigan Tobacco Quitline</b> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/tobacco">www.michigan.gov/tobacco</a></i>	<b>800-784-8669</b>

<b>Native American Resources in Ingham County</b> 5303 South Cedar St. Lansing, MI 48911 <i>Advocate-Jaclynn Lloyd:</i>	<b>517-887-4322</b> <b>517-272-4130</b>
<b>Nokomis Learning Center - Native American Cultural Learning Center</b> 5153 Marsh Rd. Okemos, Michigan 48864 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nokomis.org">www.nokomis.org</a></i>	<b>517-349-5777</b>
<b>Pet Support Services, Inc.</b> P.O. Box 18041, Lansing, MI 48901	<b>517-267-9299</b>
<b>Refugee Development Center</b> 600 West Maple St. A, Lansing, MI 48906	<b>517-999-5090</b>
<b>Refugee Services -- St. Vincent Catholic Charities</b> 2800 West Willow St. Lansing, MI 48917	<b>517-323-4734</b>
<b>Samaritas – Foster Care and Adoption Services</b> 1545 Keystone Ave. Lansing, MI 48911	<b>517-321-7663</b>
<b>Social Security Administration</b> 5210 Perry Robinson Circle Lansing, MI 48911	<b>800-772-1213</b>

**Updated: 8/18/2021**

*Updated every year by CMHA-CEI Customer Service*



**Community Mental Health Authority of  
Clinton, Eaton and Ingham (CMHA-CEI)**

812 E. Jolly Road  
Lansing, MI 48910

Main # 517-346-8200  
Customer Service # 517-346-8244  
Access # 517-346-8318  
Crisis Service # 517-346-8460  
Website: [ceicmh.org](http://ceicmh.org)